
Responses to questions regarding the F-Gas Reduction Incentive 
Program (FRIP) solicitation for synthetic refrigerant degradation 

products literature review and white paper

Q1. What are the proposal requirements with regards to page limitations, page 
formatting, etc.?

A1. There are no specific formatting requirements for submitted proposals, but 
proposals should follow accepted standard formatting practices (like APA, MLA, 
Chicago, etc.). While there isn’t a required number of pages, less than 20 pages is 
desirable.  

Q2. Are the references attesting to the organization's or the principal 
investigator's abilities to deliver similar projects successfully? 

A2. References should attest to the principal investigator’s abilities primarily. The 
reference may also attest to the organization’s ability, but the principal investigator 
should be the focus of the reference.

Q3. Could you please clarify the expected timeline of the literature review - is 
the draft white paper supposed to be delivered by November 2025, or the final 
copy? Does "by November 2025" mean October 31, or November 30?

A3. In order to meet the submittal deadline of November 30, 2025, for the final copy, 
the draft white paper must be submitted by October 31. The October 31 draft 
deadline is to allow sufficient time for the final white paper to incorporate edits as 
requested.  

  


